

Bureau of Environmental Health 7178 Columbia Gateway Drive, Columbia, MD 21046-2147 Main: 410-313-6300 | Fax: 410-313-6303 TDD 410-313-2323 | Toll Free 1-866-313-6300 www.hchealth.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/hocohealth Twitter: HowardCoHealthDep

Maura J. Rossman, M.D., Health Officer

INTERIM CERTIFICATE OF POTABILITY

Expiration Date – September 22, 2013

March 22, 2013

Homeowner 14309 Roxbury Meadow Drive Glenwood, MD 21738

RE: Clarks Meadow, Lot 25 14309 Roxbury Meadow Drive Building Permit: B11000102 Well Permit: HO-95-0208

Dear Homeowner:

This is to advise you that the septic system installation and water well construction for the above referenced property have been inspected and approved. Final approval of the septic system was granted on 3/19/2013. Final approval of the well line connection to the dwelling was granted on 8/22/2012. The well construction was completed on 1/17/2006. Water samples were collected on 3/19/2013.

The water sample results indicate that the water samples submitted for testing were free of coliform and fecal coliform bacteria at the time of sampling and are bacteriologically safe for drinking. This certifies that the initial sampling requirements of COMAR 26.04.04 "Well Regulations" have been met for the water supply system installed under well permit HO-95-0208. Although the submitted sample results are in compliance with COMAR standards, the Health Department does not guarantee water supplies.

This Interim Certificate of Potability will expire six months from the date of issuance. Submission of a second bacteriological test indicating the water is free of coliform and fecal coliform bacteria is required prior to the expiration date, after which time a Final Certificate of Potability will be issued. Failure to submit an additional sample and obtain a Final Certificate of Potability will result in a Notice of Violation and is punishable as a misdemeanor under the Annotated Code of Maryland, Environment Article, 9-1311, subject to a fine of up to \$500 or imprisonment not to exceed three months.

Please contact (410) 313-1773 to schedule a final water sample appointment or contact a Maryland certified water laboratory to schedule a water sample. A list of laboratories certified by the state of Maryland may be found at the following website: http://www.mde.state.md.us/assets/document/WSP-Labs-2010apr16.pdf